



OM JAISWAL

WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

I am Mid-level Web developer able to convert requirements into exciting online applications. Skilled at writing well-designed, testable and efficient code using current best practices in Web development.

SKILLS

Coding Languages

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, SQL

Frameworks

Bootstrap, React, Express.js, Django, Flutter

EDUCATIONAL TRAINING

St. Xavier's High School, Nagpur

Secondary School Certificate, General Studies

- Graduated Year: 2017
- Activities and Societies : Eco Club
(Aimed at serving the Environment)

Kamla Nehru College, Nagpur

Higher Secondary School Certificate, Science

- Graduated Year: 2019
- Vocational Subject : Information Technology

G. H. Raisoni College of Engineering, Nagpur

Bachelor of Technology in Information Technology

- Graduation Year : 2023
- Current Semester CGPA: 9.26
- Minors in Artificial Intelligence

CAREER SUMMARY

Technical Co-Incharge

BITS Forum, GHRCE | Jul 2021 to Present

- Contributing in the management of the technical side
- Coordinating with the team to plan and conduct technical and non-technical events

Executive Committee Member

IEEE CIS Student Branch Chapter, GHRCE | Jan 2021 to present

- Contributed in the development of the official site & events website
- Led a major web development event named "Web I/O" aimed to teach full-stack web development

Web Developer

Global Infotech India | Oct 2021 to Dec 2021

Contributed in minor projects and developed a major "QR Code Menu & Order" application for restaurants.

Product Developer

MindZCloud Technologies | Sep 2021 to Dec 2021

Conducted research to develop proposals

Data Science & Business Analytics

The Spark Foundation | Jun 2021 to Jul 2021

Completed technical task and community building

Content Writing

Samagra Foundation | Jun 2021 to Jul 2021

Created technical and non-technical blogs

HOW TO REACH ME

Email:

om_jaiswal@outlook.com